The Hill of Crosses
The Hill of Crosses located 12 km from Šiauliai is the temple of the spirit of most Catholics. There is no church, no magic pictures or graves there like in other sacred places. The Hill amazes the world by its expression of pray. The rise of the first crosses on the hill is related to the suppression of rebellion in 1863 and the repressions. In 1961, the soviet authorities started to destroy the Hill of Crosses, however unsuccessfully. Today, over 100 thousand crosses from almost all over the world commemorate the people’s sufferings and gratitude. Every year on the last weekend of July the believers gather to the feast on the Hill of Crosses.
On 7 September 1993 the Pope John Paul II visited the Hill of Crosses. Since then not just believers visit the temple but also tourists wishing to leave their crosses of hope there. John Paul II amazed by the strength of the Lithuanian nation left his cross there – the symbol of LOVE to humankind. 
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